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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Dennis Yap Kian Meng <dennis.yap@cyclecarriage.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 11 September 2018 3:44 PM

To: Rasul (LKKAuto)

Cc: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: SGY2668X Finalize

Attachments: P8280021.JPG; P8280016.JPG; P8280017.JPG; P8280018.JPG; P8280019.JPG; 

P8280020.JPG

Hi Rasul, 

 

Please refer to the above attached photos for SGY2668X 

 

With thanks & best regards 

Dennis Yap 

Technical Executive 

Mercedes-Benz Body Care & Repair Center 

Cycle & Carriage Industries Pte Ltd 

188 Pandan Loop Service Center 

TEL : 67778388 l DID 67714434 l HP 94506582 

Wedsite: www.mercedes-benz.com.sg 

    

 

From: Rasul (LKKAuto) [mailto:Rasul@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Thursday, 26 July, 2018 1:00 PM 

To: Dennis Yap Kian Meng 

Cc: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) 

Subject: RE: SGY2668X Finalize 

 

Hi Dennis, 

 

Kindly assist 

 
 

 

Best Regards, 

Rasul | Assessor 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

Save the Earth. Print only when necessarySave the Earth. Print only when necessarySave the Earth. Print only when necessarySave the Earth. Print only when necessary.... 

 

From: Rasul (LKKAuto)  

Sent: Wednesday, 11 July, 2018 1:57 PM 

To: 'Dennis Yap Kian Meng' 
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

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary. 

 

From: Dennis Yap Kian Meng [mailto:dennis.yap@cyclecarriage.com.sg]  

Sent: Friday, 25 May, 2018 1:11 PM 

To: Rasul (LKKAuto) 
Subject: RE: SGY2668X Finalize 

 

Hi Rasul, 

 

Noted with thanks, will forward you asap. 

 

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

Sent: Friday, 25 May, 2018 10:48 AM 

To: Dennis Yap Kian Meng 

Subject: RE: SGY2668X Finalize 

 

Hi Dennis, 

 

Refer to attachment 

 
 

 

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
Sent: Thursday, 24 May, 2018 9:43 AM 
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To: Rasul (LKKAuto) 
Subject: RE: SGY2668X Finalize 

 

Hi Rasul, 

 

Can advise what items you need? We’ll retake 

 

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

Sent: Thursday, 24 May, 2018 9:36 AM 

To: Dennis Yap Kian Meng 

Cc: SUR; Eric Lee Ming Hui; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) 

Subject: RE: SGY2668X Finalize 

 

Hi Dennis, 

 

Kindy assist 

 
 

 

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

 

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)  
Sent: Wednesday, 16 May, 2018 10:50 AM 

To: Rasul (LKKAuto); Dennis Yap Kian Meng 
Cc: SUR; Eric Lee Ming Hui (eric.lee@cyclecarriage.com.sg) 

Subject: RE: SGY2668X Finalize 

 

Dear Dennis, 

 

Please forward us supplementary photos. 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Veron Chen | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
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From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)  

Sent: Tuesday, 20 March 2018 3:29 PM 

To: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>; 'Dennis Yap Kian Meng' <dennis.yap@cyclecarriage.com.sg> 

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Eric Lee Ming Hui (eric.lee@cyclecarriage.com.sg) <eric.lee@cyclecarriage.com.sg> 

Subject: FW: SGY2668X Finalize 

 

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

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: Eric Lee Ming Hui [mailto:eric.lee@cyclecarriage.com.sg]  

Sent: Tuesday, 20 March 2018 2:58 PM 

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: SGY2668X Finalize 

 

Dear Rasul, 

 

Please proceed to finalize. 

 

Thank you. 

 

 

 

Your Sincerely, 

 

Eric Lee Ming Hui 

Service Advisor - Body Care & Repair 

Mercedes-Benz Body Care & Repair Center 

Cycle & Carriage Industries Pte Ltd 

188 Pandan Loop Service Center 

Mobile: 9181 7717 | DID: 6771 4336 | Fax: 6872 1272 

Website: www.mercedes-benz.com.sg 

 

 

DISCLAIMER:- This email and any attachment to it is confidential and intended only for the use of the individual or 

entity named above and may contain information that is privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are 

notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or any attachment is strictly prohibited. If you 

have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return email and destroy the original message. Any 

views expressed are those of the individual sender, and not necessarily the views of Cycle Carriage Industries Pte Ltd 

and/or any of its related corporations. 

DISCLAIMER:- This email and any attachment to it is confidential and intended only for the use of the 

individual or entity named above and may contain information that is privileged. If you are not the intended 

recipient, you are notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or any attachment is 

strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return email and 
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destroy the original message. Any views expressed are those of the individual sender, and not necessarily 

the views of Cycle Carriage Industries Pte Ltd and/or any of its related corporations.  

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


